

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

February 03, 2015

Attn: Marcia Foley
Perfecto Mobile
200 Quannapowitt Parkway
Wakefield, MA 01880

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Marcia Foley,

This refers to application, File No. 0776-EX-PL-2014, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. Your application is still incomplete. Please refile when you have completed the necessary technical documentation.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 26731

Sincerely,

Nnake Nweke
Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch